From:

Date:

Ref:

CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax: 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

Mavyor Alan Hanks
August 31, 2010

Air Quality Boar

Please confirm the following reappointments to the Air Quality Board:

Scott Landguth, engineering representative, for a three year term to expire August 31, 2013,

Clint Allen, industry representative, for a three year term to expire August 31, 2013.

City Expiration Voting
Committees Members Position Date Member
Air Quality Bill Waugh Council Liaison 77172011 nen voting
Air Quality Clint Allen Industry Representative 8/31/2010 yes
Member at Large. Appointed by
Air Quality Jake Smith Pennington County 8/31/2010 yes
Scott
Air Quality Landguth | Engineering Profession Representative 8/31/2010 yes
Air Quality Bob Riggio | Environmental Interests Representative 8/31/2011 yes
Jeni
Air Quality Leberknight | Business Community Representative 8/31/2010 yes
Jerry
Air Quality Steinley Homeowner 8/31/2011 yes
Danielle
Air Quality Wiebers Industry Representative 8/31/2012 yes
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Severson Trudy

From: websiteforms@rcgov.org

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 6:39 PM

To: Severson Trudy

Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen Interest Application

The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of Rapid City website, Here are
the responses given.

First name:: Scott

Middle initial:: P

Last name:: Landguth

Street address:: 4248 Westview Estates

City:: Rapid City

State:: SD

Zip:: 57702

City resident:: Yes

Ward (see linl at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in):: 3 Daytime
phone number:: 6052092538 Evening phone number:: 6052092538 E-mail address::
incentiveconsulting@rap.midco.net Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are
applying:: Air Quality Board Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s)::
Environmental Engineer Education, license, certification, & experience:: MS Civil Engineering
Community involvement, activities, service organizations:: Black Hills Vision, RC Air Quality
Board Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to which

you are applying:



Severson Trudy

From: websiteforms@rcgov.arg

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 8:54 PM

To: Severson Trudy

Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen interest Application

The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of Rapid City website. Here are
the responses given.

First Name: Clint

MI: K

Last Name: Allen

Address: 7300 Kay Drive

City: Black Hawk

State: SD

Zip: 57718

Phone: 391-3045

E-mail: clintallen@hilismaterials.com

City Resident: No

Educational Experience: Metallurgical Engineering Degree

2003 SDSM&T

Amount of Time Available;

Committee Interests: Re-appointment to Air Quality Board Community
Involvement/Activities/Service Organizations:




